

This is a published notice on the Find a Tender service: <https://www.find-tender.service.gov.uk/Notice/024993-2025>

Contract

KMCHS-429 Framework for Surfacing and Planing Works - Yorkshire Alliance Contract

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees
The Borough of Calderdale Council
Leeds City Council
City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
City of York Council
The City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

F03: Contract award notice

Notice identifier: 2025/S 000-024993

Procurement identifier (OCID): ocids-h6vhtk-04d6c5

Published 22 May 2025, 2:34pm

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1) Name and addresses

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees

The Town Hall, Ramsden Street

Huddersfield

HD12TA

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Telephone

+44 148221000

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/default.aspx>

I.1) Name and addresses

The Borough of Calderdale Council

Town Hall, Crossley Street

Halifax

WF1 2HQ

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://new.calderdale.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

Leeds City Council

Civic Hall, Calverley Street

Leeds

LS1 1UR

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE42 - Leeds

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.leeds.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

City Hall, Channing Way

Bradford

BD1 1HY

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE41 - Bradford

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.bradford.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

City of York Council

Hazel Court, James Street York

York

LS1 1UR

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE21 - York

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.york.gov.uk/>

I.1) Name and addresses

The City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council

Town Hall, Wood Street

Wakefield

WF1 2HQ

Contact

Tom Widdop

Email

tom.widdop@kirklees.gov.uk

Country

United Kingdom

Region code

UKE45 - Wakefield

Justification for not providing organisation identifier

Not on any register

Internet address(es)

Main address

<https://www.wakefield.gov.uk/>

I.2) Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

In the case of joint procurement involving different countries, state applicable national procurement law

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

I.4) Type of the contracting authority

Regional or local authority

I.5) Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1) Scope of the procurement

II.1.1) Title

KMCHS-429 Framework for Surfacing and Planing Works - Yorkshire Alliance Contract

II.1.2) Main CPV code

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads

II.1.3) Type of contract

Works

II.1.4) Short description

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit.

The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. The locations will be within the administrative areas of:

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council (Category 1 - Lot 1), The Borough of Calderdale Council (Category 1 - Lot 2),

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees (Category 1 - Lot 3),

Leeds City Council (Category 1 - Lot 4),

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council (Category 1 - Lot 5),

City of York Council (Category 1 - Lot 6),

The Council of the Borough Kirklees (Category 2 -Lot 7),

Wakefield Metropolitan District Council (Category 2 - Lot 8), and any other Local Authority (as defined in the Local Government Act 1972) within the Yorkshire and Humber Region.<http://local.direct.gov.uk/LDGRedirect/MapLocationSearch.do?mode=1.1&map=4>

II.1.6) Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: Yes

II.1.7) Total value of the procurement (excluding VAT)

Value excluding VAT: £96,000,000

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance Contract Category 1 KMCHS-429

Lot No

1

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE41 - Bradford

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Bradford, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other

associated works and/or Cold Planing,

replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council - Lot 1. The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

The Borough Council of Calderdale- Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance
Contract Category 1 KMCHS-429

Lot No

2

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work

- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Calderdale, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of The Borough of Calderdale Council - Lot 2.

The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance
Contract Category 1 KMCHS-429

Lot No

3

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Kirklees, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well

as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of Kirklees Council - Lot 3. The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots.

For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

Leeds City Council - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance Contract Category 1
KMCHS-429

Lot No

4

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works

- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE42 - Leeds

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Leeds, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of Leeds City Council - Lot 4. The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots.

For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance Contract Category 1 KMCHS-429

Lot No

5

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE45 - Wakefield

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Wakefield, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both

highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic

management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of City of Wakefield District Council - Lot 5.

The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of York Council - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance Contract Category 1 KMCHS-429

Lot No

6

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works

- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE21 - York

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of York, North Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both Page 20 to 36 highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract.

The locations will be within the administrative areas of City of York Council - Lot 6.

The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 40

Price - Weighting: 60

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Standard Allocation & Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

The Council of the Borough of Kirklees - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance
Contract Category 2 KMCHS-429

Lot No

7

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works
- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE44 - Calderdale and Kirklees

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Kirklees, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both

highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic

management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as

the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract. The locations will be within the administrative areas of Kirklees Council - Lot 7. The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots.

For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 100

Price - Weighting: 0

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Design & Build Mini-Competitions

II.2) Description

II.2.1) Title

City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council - Surfacing and Planing Works Yorkshire Alliance Contract Category 2 KMCHS-429

Lot No

8

II.2.2) Additional CPV code(s)

- 45233100 - Construction work for highways, roads
- 45233139 - Highway maintenance work
- 45233141 - Road-maintenance works
- 45233200 - Various surface works

- 45233222 - Paving and asphaltting works
- 45233223 - Carriageway resurfacing works
- 45233251 - Resurfacing works

II.2.3) Place of performance

NUTS codes

- UKE45 - Wakefield

Main site or place of performance

Geographical area of Wakefield, West Yorkshire

II.2.4) Description of the procurement

The works will consist of Carriageway and Footway Surfacing Works together with other associated works and/or Cold Planing, replacement of roadmarkings and road studs on both

highway and non-highway sites associated with those works, inclusive of the provision of labour, supervision, materials (including waste), temporary works, plant, traffic

management, tipping, landfill tax and other charges, overhead charges and profit as well as

the general liabilities, obligations and risks arising out of the conditions of contract. The

locations will be within the administrative areas of City of Wakefield District Council - Lot 8.

The Contractor may price One, or More or All Lots. For the purposes of the Framework Agreement, all of the other Local Authorities shall hereafter be defined as the "Contracting Authorities" for whom Kirklees Council will act

as the Contract Administrator in relation to the Framework Agreement.

II.2.5) Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: Quality / Weighting: 100

Price - Weighting: 0

II.2.11) Information about options

Options: No

II.2.14) Additional information

This Category is for Design & Build Mini-Competitions

Section IV. Procedure

IV.1) Description

IV.1.1) Type of procedure

Open procedure

IV.1.3) Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

IV.1.8) Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: Yes

IV.2) Administrative information

IV.2.1) Previous publication concerning this procedure

Notice number: [2025/S 000-002853](#)

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 1

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road,

Balby, Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North,

Carlisle, Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane, Maidenhead,
Berkshire, SL6 8QZ

Maidenhead, Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holcim UK Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road,

Coalville, Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road,

Trafford Park, Manchester,

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £24,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 2

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road, Balby,

Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane, Maidenhead,

Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holcim UK Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road, Trafford Park, Manchester

Manchester

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £8,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 3

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 11

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road, Balby,

Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane, Maidenhead,

Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holcim UK Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road, Trafford Park,

Manchester,

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £10,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 4

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road, Balby,

Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Carlisle, Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane,

Maidenhead, Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holicm Uk Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road, Trafford Park,

Manchester,

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £16,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 5

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 17

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road, Balby,

Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Carlisle, Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane,

Maidenhead, Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holcim UK Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road, Trafford Park,

Manchester,

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £20,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 6

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 16

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Bethell Construction Limited

Elmfield Road, Morley,

Leeds,

LS27 0EL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE42 - Leeds

Companies House

0264322

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Derek Lewis

Balby Carr Road, Balby,

Doncaster,

DN4 8DE

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE31 - Barnsley, Doncaster and Rotherham

Companies House

01102211

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd

Heidelberg Materials UK, Second Floor, Arena Court, Crown Lane, Maidenhead,

Berkshire,

SL6 8QZ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKJ1 - Berkshire, Buckinghamshire and Oxfordshire

Companies House

00300002

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Holcim UK Ltd

Bardon Hill, Bardon Road, Coalville,

Leicestershire

LE67 1TL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF2 - Leicestershire, Rutland and Northamptonshire

Companies House

00245717

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

J Hopkins (Contractors) Ltd

Monde Trading Estate, Westinghouse Road, Trafford Park,

Manchester,

M17 1LP

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD3 - Greater Manchester

Companies House

01112562

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Lane Rental Services Ltd

Highway House, Hereford Road, Pocklington Industrial Estate,

York,

YO42 1NR

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKE21 - York

Companies House

2800789

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multevo Limited

Charles Street, Darwen,

Lancashire

BB3 1BF

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

07308583

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Tarmac Trading Ltd

Ground Floor, T3 Trinity Park, Bickenhill Lane,

Birmingham,

B37 7ES

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKG3 - West Midlands

Companies House

00453791

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Thomas Bow Limited

Ashbow Court, 4-12 Middleton Street, Lenton,

Nottingham

NG7 2AL

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKF1 - Derbyshire and Nottinghamshire

Companies House

4503934

The contractor is an SME

No

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £4,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 7

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 2

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £4,000,000

Section V. Award of contract

Lot No

Lot 8

A contract/lot is awarded: Yes

V.2) Award of contract

V.2.1) Date of conclusion of the contract

29 March 2025

V.2.2) Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 2

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

DSD Construction Ltd

DSD House, Dukes Drive, Kingmoor, Park North, Carlisle,

Cumbria,

CA6 4SH

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD1 - Cumbria

Companies House

02818677

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.3) Name and address of the contractor

Multipave NW Ltd

12 Centurion Court, Farington, Leyland,

Lancashire,

PR25 3UQ

Country

United Kingdom

NUTS code

- UKD4 - Lancashire

Companies House

06143226

The contractor is an SME

Yes

V.2.4) Information on value of contract/lot (excluding VAT)

Total value of the contract/lot: £10,000,000

Section VI. Complementary information

VI.4) Procedures for review

VI.4.1) Review body

High Court of England and Wales

N/A

Country

United Kingdom

